Public Document Pack

To: Councillor Jaffrey, Convener; and Councillors Boulton, Collie, Cormie, Donnelly,
Hunter, Penny, Robertson and John West.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 07 October 2011

LICENSING BOARD

The Members of the LICENSING BOARD are requested to meet in The Town House on
Tuesday, 18 October 2011 at 09:30am for 10.30 am.

Jane G MacEachran
Clerk to the Licensing Board

BUSINESS

1 List of Applications (26 Items) (Pages 1 - 10)

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

Application for a Premises Licence: 8 St Swithin Street Aberdeen (no

papers)

Application for a Premises Licence: Trinity Hall, Holburn Street, Aberdeen

(No papers)

Application for a Provisional Premises Licence: Cafe Rouge, 8 Golden
Square, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Aberdeen Douglas Hotel,
43-45 Market Street, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Aitchie's Ale House, 10
Trinity Street, Aberdeen (no papers)




1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.20

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Ask Restaurant, Unit FS8
Union Square, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Bugsy Browns, 7 Windmill
Brae, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Ferryhill House Hotel -
letter of objection (Pages 11 - 12)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Keystore, 121-125 Oldcroft
Place, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: La Bamba, 23 Crown
Terrace, Aberdeen - police letter of representation (Pages 13 - 16)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: La Tasca, 367 Union
Street, Aberdeen - letter of objection (Pages 17 - 24)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Office, 7 Crown Street,
Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Pappagallos, 242 Holburn
Street, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Pizza Express, 402 Union
Street, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Pizza Express, Caberstone
House, 47 Belmont Street, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Prohibition, 31 Langstane
Place, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: The Country Club,
Glashieburn, Bridge of Don, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Tropeiro, 1 Golden
Square, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Transfer of a Premises Licence: Malmaison Hotel, 51
Queens Road, Aberdeen - police letter

Application for a Personal Licence (Pages 25 - 26)




1.21

1.22

1.23

1.24

1.25

1.26

Application for a Personal Licence (Pages 27 - 28)

Application for a Personal Licence (Pages 29 - 30)

Application for a Personal Licence (Pages 31 - 32)

Application for Grant of a Licence - Betting (Other): Ladbrokes Headland
House, 469-473 Union Street, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Grant of a Licence - Betting (Other):William Hill, 231 George
Street, Aberdeen (no papers)

Application for Variation of a Licence - Betting (Other): William Hill, 11
School Road, Aberdeen (no papers)

2 Personal Licence Review Hearing:AC0514 (Pages 33 - 34)

3 Request from Local Licensing Forum (Pages 35 - 36)

4 Door Supervisors Working Group - Item for discussion

5 Aberdeen City Alcohol Strategy "Stocktake'" Event Programme - Item for

information (Pages 37 - 38)

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Eric
Anderson, e-mail eanderson@aberdeencity.gov.uk or tel. 522382



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

Loz Ainr g

LLoz Ainr oz

JAv GLav

N3I3dd3gv

avod SN33N0D 99

SHOLIDINOoS

d11 SN3dS 8 AVHANIN AVIOVIA O/O
N33dd34gv 40

S3AVYL d3140dH40ONI NIATS FHL

DA9 LLaV

NEE[CFE[\Y

13341S ANOLSHIVYED 1Sv3 L
SYOLIDINOS

317702 A9Y03ID ® SINVr 0/0
aLl1 (ANVILOOS) SHVH IANIM

vasoLav
N3I3dd3gv
13341S NdNg10H
HIANHOO ALINIHEL
TIVH ALINIEL

axo orav

N3I3dH3gv

13341S NIHLIMS 1S 8
13341S NIHLIMS 1S 8

sjuswwon paAlaoay ajeq

juesjddy

6002 1V (puepoag) Buisuaol

qAvOd ONISN3DIT ALID NI3QyIaVY

sasiwald

(s)uein maN

OV 019V ‘Ussplaqy ‘9a.g uolun ‘|leH Ayunod @ umo] ul weQg:Ql e L10g 41290300 gL Bunesy

fage 1



Page 2

oni olgav
NEE(a=ElS)
30V1d N3IAYVI €2 a4l oLav
SdOLI0I170S N3I3dd3gv
d11S31aoy9 O0/0 JHYVYNOS NIAT09 8
1 10Z Joquieydas 6 d3LINIT SINVHNVYLS3Y 39N0d 34vV0 39N0Y 34vO €
sjusaWwwo) paAlaoay ajeq juesjddy sasiwald

(s)jeuoisinoid
6002 1V (puepoag) Buisuaol
OV 019V ‘Usapiaqy ‘19a.41S uolun ‘lleH AJunod @ umMo] ul weQe:L 18 |10z 41290190 gL Bunssp

qAvOd ONISN3DIT ALID NI3QyIaVY




aulyoew bBujweb suo Jo uonippy

‘Hnpe

ue Ag paiuedwodoe aq 0] Buiney
Inoyum Asjus uaipjiyo pamoje
0] pasodoud sI ] "Alus

pamojje ale uaip[iyd yoiym
Japun swus) ay} 0} abuey)

00:L1L 0}
0£:Z1 wolj Aepung uo sajes-uo
Jo} awy Buiuado ayy 0y sbueyn

"SWOO0J uonouny Ul a|ge|ieAe
J0U sI pue Ajuo sinoy

2100 Ul JBg 8Y1 Ul UMOYs aq
ueo suods pasingle) Apualing
sInoy 8109 YIMIno pue
UIYIUIM U}Og SWOooJ uopouny
pue leq 8y} Ul UMoys aq

0} spods pasing|a) Moje 0]

LL0Z snbny g

LL0Z isnbny ¢

LLoz Ainr 61

LLoz Ainr 0z

Sdl 01av

N3I3Ad3gv

JOV1d NAGTV 9L-CL

SHOLIDINOoS

JOVTIVM

8 MAV10 JILSIHHD NdNg3vd O/0
A3LINIT SINIWLSIANI YNVYAIA

4S9 ¢9

MOOSY1O

13341S NOLONITIIM 04
34SNOH J1410vd
SHOLIOINOoS

d17 SHOOIHdOOW O/O
A3LINIT SINVANVYLS3IH MSY

NOSIHOLIV NVId9

odal oilav

NI3Ad3gY

aNAM NOINN L

VZV1d NOINN

SHOLIDOINOS

dT11 SNOSIAVITIIM ® T1NVd O/0
d3aLINIT 73L0H SYT19N0d N33ad39v

NHY L1av
N33Add3gv

Avdg TUHNANIM L
SNMOYHd ASONA

Od¢ 11gVv
NEE[E}<Elc)
JHVYNOS NOINN
8Sd 1INN
INVHNVLSTH MSY

AS Llgv

N33dd3gv

13341S ALINIEL 0L
3dSNOH IV SAIHOLIV

135 11av

N33dd3gv

13341S 1IMAVIN G-€F
1310H SY19N0d NI3dd3gv

Page 3

sjuswwon

paAlaoay ajeq

juesjddy

6002 1V (puepoag) Buisuaol

sasiwald

(s)(1ofey) uonerep

OV 019V ‘Ussplaqy ‘9a.g uolun ‘|leH Ayunod @ umo] ul weQg:Ql e L10g 41290300 gL Bunesy

qAvOd ONISN3DIT ALID NI3QyIaVY




slaulp Joy

OV6 €H3
HOdNAaNId3
JOAI4EaNIVLINNOL €€1

G002 1oV (puepoog) Buisuasl

(s)(1ofey) uonerep

OV 019V ‘UsspJiaqy ‘}9a.ng uolun ‘|leH Ayunod @ umo] ul weQg:Ql 3e L10g 4290300 gL Bunesy

QAvOd ONISN3DIT ALID NIIAQH3IaV

sbuyse) sum apiroid pue esie AVNO HOYNENIAZ 199 L1av
Jeq sy} Ul Jods pesing|e) SHOLIDITOS NEE[QSE[=\Y
MOYs ‘sesse|o 8ouep apnjoul d711 AVHYNN SAOL 0/ 13341S NOINN 29€
0} - ueid Bunesado o) sbuey) LLOZ 1snbny ¢ A3LINIT SINVYNVLSIY VOSVL V1 VOSVLV1 LI
‘slie}s ajduedjus JO
QOH 1e ydley JO uoijejjeisuj
‘Jeq JO pus 0} eale
|eJjuad wod} uolnjels mc_>._mw O>® 119V
10 uoljeo0|eY - Ueld Jnofe NEE[CNE=\Y
"00:€0 0} 00:1L0 13341S ANOLSHIVYED 1Sv3 L aHo Liav
wouly sAepinjeg pue sAepli SYOLIDI10S NEE[CEELEL
UO S8|es UO 10} INOY |eululs) 317702 A9Y03ID ® SINVr 0/0 JOVHYIL NMOYD €2
ay) Auep - ue|q BunesedQ LLoZ 8unp i1 al1 9NIaNNd WKy INVHNVYLISIY VaNva V1 6
[0))
Xgs 919V (@)]
"eale Ae|dsip |oyooje ay) NI3ay3av @©
0} eseaJoul ue ul bunnsa. 30V1d 14080 10 Szh-lz) -
ueld jnoAe| o1 sbuey) LLoz Ainr gL NHLNWANOHLNY TNVd ATIONIA IHOLSAIN 6
DA9 LLaV
NEE[CNE=\Y
13341S ANOLSHIVYED 1Sv3 L vNo L1av
00:L1 0} 0€:Z1 woJs skepung SHOLIDINOS NEE[QSE[=\Y
uo |oyoole Jo 8|es 8y} Jo} 317702 A9Y03ID ® SINVr 0/0 13341S a4022V-NO4d 691
8WI} JUSWSOUSWWOD 8Y) puswy LL0Z Isnbny 0| aliyvoy J3LOH IASNOH TIHAYY3S 8
sjuswwo) P3AISIDY dle a:mo__QQ< sosiwald




03.¢9

JInpe MOOSVT1O
ue Aq paiuedwoooe aq o) Buiney 13341S T1aMHLOg Lyl
Inoyum Anus ualp|iyo pamojje SYHOLIDI10S ollL0Lav
0} pesodoud si | "Anus d11 SHODIYDIW O/D NEE[QSE[=\Y
Pamoj|e ale uaipjiyo yolym a3LInm 13341S NOINN 20¥%
Jopun suwe) ay) 0} ebuey) LL0Z 1snbny ¢ (SINVHNVYLS3Y) SSIHAXIVZZId SSaAUAXaAVZZId VI
sinoy 8402
yuminopapiaoid
8q ||m oIsnw ADL 0Lav
punoibxoeq pue sanijioe} N33ay3gv
Jueinejsay “Aijus pamoje 13341S NOINN ¥12 o
8q 0} uelp.tenb Jo jualed 3ISNOH LNINLSIANI M3AN gaoolav )
e Aq paiuedwoooe aq 0} aiinbal SHOLIDIT0S NEE[QSE[=\Y (@2
JeBuoj ou |m suosiad BunoA SNOSIVITTIM 8 1TNVd O/0 13341S NY¥NgG10H Z¥e ©
pue siA GL-y| pabe uaipiyd LL0Z 8aunr 2 HIND0YD DIVYED dIAVA INVHNVYLSIY SOTIVOVddVd %_.
XVZ LS1
sa3a
JLVOLSIM
Jinpe ue INIOd FLVOLSIM VH9 LLaVv
Aq paiuedwoooe usym 00:0Z pue SYOLIDI10S NEE[SE[=\Y
00:1 1 usamjeq Asjue suosiad NIHHVYM 8 d404 0/0 13341S NMOYD £
BunoA pue uaip|iyo mojy L1L0Z 1snbny g A3LINIT dIHSYINLYYd HONNd 301440 2L
sjuawwo) pPaAIa29Yy djeq juesjjddy sasiwaid

G002 1oV (puepoog) Buisuasi

(s)(1ofey) uonerep

OV 019V ‘Ussplaqy ‘}9a.ng uolun ‘|leH Ayunod @ umo] ul weQg:Ql 3e L10g 4290300 gl Bunesiy

dAvOd ONISN3DIT ALID NIIAQH3aV




adi orav

NEE[CSEL=\Y adl oLav
JYVYNOS NIAT109 L N3I3ay3gv
sinoy 8100 Buunp 0d13d0Yl 0/2 JYVYNOS NIAT109 L
S8OUBWIOLS 8AIT JO UOKIPPY LLoZ AInr G2 A3LINIT SINVINYLSIY LYIAYD odl3dodL 8L
N8 2zav
N3I3ay3agv
‘Apedoud jo Jeal pue NOd 40 I9aryg
JuoJj yjoq 0} eaue BuuLp NYNg3IHSVY 1D
Joopjno ue 1o} }senbay LL0Z Rey €1 dN10 AYLNNOD IHL dn10 AYLNNOD IHL /L
'S,A] pajunouw |jlem
9 pue mc_ummw paxi} jeuoijippe
‘llem uaalas |euolnlppe ‘J|ays
SYUlIp ®U_>o._Q 0] suoljeJa)lyy
‘Ajus pamoje
J8buo| ou suosiad BunoA OA9 LLOY
R UBIP|IYD "saljeW gXg Jo Jus) N3I3ayd3gv ©
Aneaq s|qesAow JO UOISINOId 13341S INOLSHIVHD 1SVv3a L Xag L1av 1)
"00:LL Je 0g:2L SYOLIDI10S NEE[CELE\Y (@)]
wouy sAepuns uo swiy Buiuado 317102 I39DY0ID ® SINVT 0/ JOV1d ANVLISONVT LE @©
Ale "ssjes JJo Jo [erowey LLoz 8unr g al1 (aNV1LOOS) dNOYD DId3 IHL NOILlgiHOYd &
03L 29
JInpe MOOSY1O
ue Aq psiuedwoooe aq 0} buirey 13341S T1aMHLOog Lyl sriLolav
noyym Anjus usaipjiyo pamojje SYOLIDI10S NEE[CELELY
01 pesodoud s )| "Anue d171 SHOOIYDIIN 07D 13341S INOIT3g ¥
pamojje aie uaIp|iyd yoiym a3aLingm 3ISNOH INOLSHIGVD
Japun swis} ayj 0} sbueyd L10Z 1snbny ¢ (SINVHNVYL1S3Y) SSIHAXIVZZId SS3YdX3avzzid SL
sjuswuwo) POAISIDY dle a:mo__nnd« sosiwald

G002 1oV (puepoog) Buisuasl

(s)(1ofey) uonerep

OV 019V ‘Ussplaqy ‘J9a.ng uolun ‘|leH Aunod @ umo] ul weQg:Ql 3e L10g 4290300 gL Bunesy

QAvOd ONISN3DIT ALID NIIAQH3aV




Page 7

odl olgv
N3I3ad3gv
ANAM NOINN L
VZ¥1d NOINN dAY G118V
SdOLIOI1T70S N3I3dd3gv
d11 SNOSWVITIIM 8 711NVd O/O advod S\IN33NO LS
1 L0Z Jequieides 61 a3aLini (N33ad3ay) NOSINYIVIA T131LOH NOSIVINTIVIN 61
sjusaWwwo) paAlaoay ajeq juesjddy sasiwald
(s)iajsuea)

6002 1V (puepoag) Buisuaol

OV 019V ‘Ussplaqy ‘9a.g uolun ‘|leH Ayunod @ umo] ul weQg:Ql e L10g 41290300 gL Bunesy

qAvOd ONISN3DIT ALID NI3QyIaVY




LLoz Ainr g ovo 11 €

148 11LS
d3l443HS
avod AY313IN3D v.€-¢LE
14N0OI vO3INO
SHIANLHVd ® INNVO NHOr O/0
Loz Ainr g1 d3AMOHD F1vd 44

dri €4

WVHONINYAIG

13341Ss 13374 /¢

NOILD3S FON3OIT TVNOSHAd

ati

1IV13d S4311N49 ® ST1IHOLIN O/O

110z ¥snbny 0} SdITTIHd SSOY

Page 8

H31STHONVIN

13341S JIZ1INVd

ONIATING NOILVYH3d34/01Z1NVAd

d0071d H1S

ININLHVHEA ONISNIOIT

ad4LiNm

dNOY9 IAILVHIJO-0O IHL O/O

Loz Ainr 9z dOTINNA SNINWIL F1dNV 0¢

sjusawWwon) paAlaoay ajeq juesjddy sasiwald

(s)oouaai jeuosiad
G002 1oV (puepoos) Buisuaoi
OV 019V ‘u@apiaqy }9a.g uolun ‘|leH A3uno g umo] ul weQg:Ql Je 110Z 1990300 8| Bunasy

qAvOd ONISN3DIT ALID NI3QyIaVY




a3l Gecav

N3I3dd3avy o
a3Linm 133418 394039 Led o)
L 10Z ¥snbny Gz NOILVZINVYOHO TT1IH AVITIIM TUH AVITIM ST
©
0g8 £ o
HLNOW3IAONVYHO
1ONIO3FHd 31H0d V1 V8¢ NI3ad3gv
NVMOOON SANVT 13341S NOINN €21/69%
a3Linm 34SNOH ANV1av3aH
ONINVO ® ONIL139 SIN0HGVT O/O (4o
ad3LiNIm 1¥Vd ONINGO4H 1INN NS H3NHO04)
1 L0Z Jequieideg ¢ ONIANVO ® ONIL139 SIHN0HEAV Saxoddavl ¢
sjusawWwon) paAlaoay ajeq juesjddy sasiwald

5002 3oV Buljquen

(s)ueun |In4 - (19Y30) Bumeg

OV 019V ‘Ussplaqy ‘9a.g uolun ‘|leH Ayunod @ umo] ul weQg:Ql e L10g 41290300 gL Bunesy

qAvOd ONISN3DIT ALID NI3QyIaVY




Page 10

X1l veav
N3I3dd3gv
avod TOOHOS L
110z Joquieydes g TUH AVITIM TUH AVITIM 9¢
sjusawWwo) paAIaoay ajeq juesjddy sasiwald

(s)uoneuen - (1oy)0) Bumeg
G002 )0V Buljques
OVI 019GV ‘usapiaqy ‘}@a43s uolun ‘[leH AJunoH ® umo] ui weQg:Ql e L0z 41990300 8| Bunssy

qAvOd ONISN3DIT ALID NI3QyIaVY




Agenda Item 1.8

7 September 2011

Ms Jane G MacEachran

Clerk to the Licensing Board
Legal and Demacratic Services
Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council 02
Ground Floor, Town House R «
Broad Street ~ i
Aberdeen AB10 1AQ : A

Dear Ms MacEachran

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION (MAJOR)

PREMISES - FERRYHILL HOUSE HOTEL, 169 BON-ACCORD STREET
ABERDEEN AB11 6UA

[ refer to your letter of 22 August which relates to the above Application.

I should like to register my objection to the proposed change in the
commencement time for the sale of alcohol on Sundays from 12.30 to 11.00.

My property borders the Ferryhill House Hotel grounds. For years now, and with
no objection from me, my Sundays have been disturbed by the screaming - and |
do mean screaming - of children playing in the area set aside for them just across
my wall in the grounds of the hotel, while the accompanying adults are having a
drink - in an area set well away from this playground - and paying attention
neither to the children nor to the noise they make. In no way do [ wish to be a
party-pooper, but I do feel that an extension by one and a half hours of this
situation on a Sunday is not tolerable. Sunday is supposed to be a day of rest!

Further, I must ask whether there is a need to extend the licensing hours at all.
Surely 12.30 on a Sunday is a perfectly reasonable time for the sale of alcohol to
commence.

Yours sincerely

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Form LIC 39a (Apr '10) Agenda Item 1 -1 O
GRAMPIAN Poloe Hoadauarier

=y P-O-L-1- Queen Street
Keeping our commuanities sare Aberdeen
AB10 1ZA

Our Ref: AD/GED/ SID9276/9235/11 Tel: 01224 306472
Your Ref: Fax: 01224 306485
ServiceCentre@grampian.pnn.police.uk

Date: 15 August 2011 www.grampian.police.uk

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Aberdeen City Council

Ground Floor

Town House

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AQ

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON
Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005
APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
LA BAMBA, 23 CROWN TERRACE, ABERDEEN, AB11 6HD

| refer to the above application for the variation of a premises licence under terms of
Section 29(5) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

The variation requested consists of:

T1 An amendment to the terminal hour for on sales on Friday and Saturdays to
0300 hours

] The completion of section 5(g) of the Operation Plan in respect of Late
Opening Premises.

(] Various alterations to the layout plan

In terms of Section 29(5) of the Act this request can be considered a variation.

In terms of Section 22(1)(b)(ii) and (iii) of the same Act, | make the following
representation on behalf of the Chief Constable.

The applicant currently holds a premises licence allowing the sale of alcohol
between 1200 and 0100 hours Mondays to Sundays inclusive. The variation
requests an amendment to the terminal hour from 0100 to 0300 hours on Fridays
and Saturdays and Sundays.

Page 13



Form LIC 39a (Apr '10)

If the hours applied for were granted this would result in 15 hours of continuous
trading on Fridays and Saturdays which is outwith the guidelines of 14 hours as
contained within the Aberdeen City Licensing Board Statement of Licensing Policy.
The Chief Constable is of the opinion that, if granted, this would set a precedent
which other premises, who trade for 14 continuous hours, would be likely to follow.

Grampian Police have carried out a visit to the premises and spoken with Steven
Janssen, the Designated Premises Manager, who advised that at present no food is
served in the restaurant after 2200 hours. If granted, the extended hours are
intended to cater for customers who want to drink alcohol and dance later than 0100
hours, but who do not want to go to other premises in the city centre. Mr Janssen
also advised that at present their intention is that only customers already within the
premises for the consumption of a meal would be able to take advantage of the
longer opening hours and that members of the public who had not dined there would
not be admitted solely for the purpose of consuming alcohol.

The amended Operating Plan at 5(g) states that the recorded music on offer will not
exceed 85db and that when fully occupied there will not be more customers
standing than seated. When asked what the decibel level would be Mr Janssen was
unable to answer nor could he advise how the existing decibel level was measured.
However, on the basis of the information provided within the amended Operating
Plan it appears that if the variation is granted the premises would not be subject to
The Licensing Conditions (Late Opening Premises) (Scotland) Regulations 2007.

In terms of Section 22(1)(b)(ii) and (iii) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, the
Chief Constable is of the opinion that the variation in its current form should be
modified so that the total continuous hours of trading on Fridays and Saturdays do
not exceed 14 hours.

The Chief Constable has no adverse comment to make regarding the proposed
alterations to the layout plan.

This representation is submitted for your attention in considering this application.

Yours faithfully

Garry Senff
Chief Inspector

Page 14



Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



COLLIE

SOLICITORS
AND ESTATE AGENTS
incorporating
Kinnear & Falconer and Churchill & Co

DELIVERY \ oy
The Clerk TN AN
Aberdeen City Council SN
Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Town House

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

ABI10 1AQ

Email and delivery

AJD.DM.A12050.1
Your Ref: Jacqui Wallace
9 September 2011

Our Ref:

Date:

Dear Sirs

Metro Lodge Limited t/a Bauhaus Hotel, 56-60 Langstane Place, Aberdeen
Application for Variation of Premises Licence, La Tasca, 367 Union Street,
Aberdeen AB11 6BT

We act for Metro Lodge Limited who trade as Bauhaus Hotel, 56-60 Langstane Place,
Aberdeen who have received details of an application to vary the premises licence at
La Tasca, 367 Union Street, Aberdeen AB11 6BT.

In essence, the variation is to change the operating plan (1) to include dance classes,
(2) to show televised sport in the bar and (3) to provide wine tastings for diners.

We should explain that our clients” premises are at the rear of the premises occupied
by La Tasca in Union Street and in areas overlap them, in particular the back corridor
in the hotel where rooms 207/215 are situated directly above the La Tasca premises.

Since La Tasca commenced salsa dancing classes, our clients have on several
occasions had to complain to La Tasca management because of noise emanating from
their premises later on in the evening. The manager of Bauhaus Hotel, Sylvia Beaton
and her two other duty managers, met with very little cooperation from the
management of La Tasca when requesting them to turn down or off the music. The
La Tasca staff were often rude on the phone and even on occasions told our clients’
management that they could not hear what they were saying because of the noise!

Because of that, our clients formally complained to Environmental Health who
recommended that they keep a list detailing the occasions when there was a problem

Anthony J Dawson is accredited by The Law Society of Scotland as a specialist in Liquor Licensing Law
Graham A Garden is accredited by The Law Society of Scotland as a Family Law Mediator and is also trained as a
Collaborative Family Lawyer

Doc ID: 584920

Page 17

Agenda ltem 1.11

! East Craibstone Street
Aberdeen AB11 6YQ

Tel: 01224 581581
Fax: 01224 580119

DX AB43 Aberdeen
LP-33 Aberdeen 1

www.jgcollie.co.uk

Partners
Anthony J Dawson
Philip G Dawson

John W Sinclair
Graham A Garden
Duncan M Love
Forbes F McLennan
Gregor F Sim

Richard D M Shepherd
Innes R Miller

Leanne § Gibb
Anne-Maryse Churchill

Brian Sutton

Consultants
Denis R Daun
LizJ W Mackinnon
Jack Anderson
Rory Cradock
Janet Hood

Partnership Accountant
Srwart J T McKay CA

Stonehaven Branch
20 Ann Street
Stonehaven AB3Y JEN
Tel : (11569 763555
Fax: (1569 766548

lawia kinnearandfalconer.co.uk

Property Shop

220 Union Street
Aberdeen ABID ITL
Sales

Tel: 01224 572777
properiviafgeoliie.couk
Leasing

Tel: 01224 5833138
lettinglajgeollie.co.uk



with noise. We enclose a copy of the list which details the worst incidents although there
have been other incidences of noise that have not been so disruptive.

The Licensing Board may well recall that because of one incident relating to noise
emanating from the top floor conference room, the premises licence for the hotel was
granted with a local condition that activities undertaken within the conference room must
not include amplified music after 2300 nor DJs at any time.

With regard to this application for variation, our clients, Metro Lodge Limited would wish
to make the following objection/representation.

Whilst they have no problem in general with the changes to the operating plan numbers 1,
2 and 3 as above stated, they would wish those activities only to occur if they did not
cause any inconvenience or upset to residents of the hotel. There have been several
complaints from residents about the noise coming from the salsa dancing classes at La
Tasca which has necessitated residents being moved to different rooms. The worst affected
rooms, as we stated, are rooms numbered 207-215.  Our clients believe that the salsa
dance classes started early in 2011 perhaps in January with a series of classes which were
then discontinued. Recently, the classes seem to have restarted as the noise complaints
have begun to reoccur.

Guests at the hotel tend to retire to bed around 10pm which is normally when the noise
complaints to La Tasca commence. Our clients would wish La Tasca to hold the dance
classes in such a way to minimise the noise impact on residents of The Bauhaus Hotel, in
particular, our clients would consider it appropriate for the Board to impose a local
condition on their licence that dance classes should cease at 10pm. They believe that to be
a fair compromise.

On a different but associated matter, our clients continue to complain to La Tasca about
the state of their refuse bins which are left outside the rear of their premises on Langstane
Place next to the hotel. The bins are left outside and not taken in which our clients
consider to be in breach of environmental health and perhaps planning and licensing
requirements. The bins are filthy and never cleaned. One bin in particular has no lid.
Seagulls daily remove rubbish from the bin creating a litter hazard in the area and in
particular outside the hotel. Again, our clients have complained to La Tasca management
in the past but the nuisance continues. We trust that La Tasca will be prepared to give
undertakings to the Board as to resolve this issue as well.

Page 18



We would be grateful if you could acknowledge safe receipt of this letter and that it will
be placed before the Licensing Board of 18 October 2011 when the application will be

considered.

Yours faithfully

James & George Collie

Page 19



DIARY OF DISTURBANCE

FLARE REFERENCE NO-....83769....

4™ FLOOR, ST NICHOLAS HOUSE

y: = - B

PAGE NO: Page 1 0of4.....
DATE OF ISSUE | SHELTER & ENVIRONMENT INVESTIGATING OFFICER | PREMISES WHERE NOISE IS
RO NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES (CENTRAL KAME ORIGINATING
. | AREA) . N N . DT ¥
RETURN DATE | ABERDEEN CITY COUNGIL f& ..... Leaee keskgues e

BROAD STREET, ABERDEEN, AB101BX | | OO0 298, -
...03/03/2011.... STREE MNReROFEr, pE1T LRT
DATE | START | FINISH DURATION ROOM NATURE OF NOISE DESCRIBE HOW YOU WERE DISTURBED
AFFECTED
TIME TIME
< 2004 1) A o] N L e kOO TAGESLC C>0erS 1 NMoveE D _ -
° B33 [1.copm | 3 hausP* houo ECsicerm CoulDNT sieer? |G~
P . iy 2 ~ y ) ] R} i P 0D OF N I
°10-3301 oo VousHOS lowal MeEie [ il e SR PO
e QQ 0 1 eSS o1 (oUW o T Stee o ~N
Aol 1-3301 1 1.ac M D3 oS0 e/o._.(rmn; MG [REiee o MoveED | - P D
e Tre [/ o) T g _ ] i i ELSIDaOT Couln NO SLeer|oe v
Ca 013 1 00pm 223 VoS QO AROUO! Mo Rt S I
Omkeb [ 530 + 1\ |3hge  IR10 hovengf Nugid | hod mudse gusmuzpe) Gusek|
,S\J Q\_\)bﬁw r VS ol, e 2w N EO\F p
4 4 _M. N © Mlﬁuﬁ ; | § A o e o ' o 3 %
ET zbi Dﬁ Hmﬁmeﬂ a3 H _ ; N\f aw T{j A1\ N\\Gm . h/*{{.\fq PMurars ﬁQ{& Lz {eavtng oA 4 N8 & S\I.._iet i

NAME:

SIGNATURE:

PERSON KEEPING DIARY:

NAME:
SIGNATURE:
ADDRESS:

.....................

NEIGHBOURS/WITNESSES VERIFYING DISTURBANCE:

....................................................

NOTE: Any neighbours / witnesses, if relevant, should sign their initials against the particular disturbances verified.




DIARY OF DISTURBANCE

FLARE REFERENCE NO....83769....
PAGE NO: Page2of4.....

.

DATE OF ISSUE | SHELTER & ENVIRONMENT INVESTIGATING OFFICER | PREMISES WHERE NOISE IS

NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES (CENTRAL ORIGINATING
..10/02/2011. | AREA) NAME: ... .. ) ) .

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL LA TAECA. RESSTINGEANT....
RETURN DATE |, TEL: ...... )

4™ FLOOR, ST NICHOLAS HOUSE UL [ PIOD, ST . PO

03/03/2011 BROAD STREET, ABERDEEN, AB10 1BX K it et o el g e I
AR 8T
DATE | START | FINISH DURATION | ROOM NATURE OF NOISE DESCRIBE HOW YOU WERE DISTURBED
AFFECTED
TIME
; - ﬁ],“ Vg mﬂw) ; r g
1 ,\J\_..H.a \ .,.,. A

SIGNATURE:

ADDRESS: . '==——-—.

NEIGHBOURS/WITNESSES VERIFYING DISTURBANCE:

L R —
SIGNATURE: onssssimnmmes
ADDRESS: ivunanecsusiims

.....................................................

NOTE: Any neighbours / witnesses, if relevant, should sign their initials against the particular disturbances verified.

Page 21



DIARY OF DISTURBANCE

FLARE REFERENCE NO:...83769. ...
PAGE NO: Page 3 of 4.....

DATE OF ISSUE | SHELTER & ENVIRONMENT INVESTIGATING OFFICER | PREMISES WHERE NOISE IS
NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES (CENTRAL ORIGINATING

...10/02/2011. AREA) NAME: I . . -
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL gqﬂ/mﬂ\‘/ﬁﬂv ESHEA T

RETURNDATE | 41 ELOOR, ST NICHOLAS HOUSE TEL: ..... 6. b ST ARELDEEND
BROAD STREET, ABERDEEN, AB10 1BX e ) |_JL ........ et

...03/03/2011.... _ N

AR BT
DATE | START | FINISH DURATION ROOM NATURE OF NOISE DESCRIBE HOW YOU WERE DISTURBED
AFFECTED
TIME TIME

-

NEIGHBOURS/WITNESSES VERIFYING DISTURBANCE:

NAME: ..o,
SIGNATURE! ...cocoonsivursmnsss
ADDRESS: ............ccevuenennen.

.........................................

NOTE: Any neighbours / witnesses, if relevant, should sign their initials against the particular disturbances verified.

Page 22



DIARY OF DISTURBANCE

FLARE REFERENCE NO....83769....
PAGE NO: Page 4 of 4.....

DATE OF ISSUE | SHELTER & ENVIRONMENT INVESTIGATING OFFICER | PREMISES WHERE NOISE IS
NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES (CENTRAL ORIGINATING

..10/02/2011. | AREA) NAVE: .. ... | |
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL LA TR BESTALICANST

RETURN DATE |, TEL: ...... I ]
4™ FLOOR, ST NICHOLAS HOUSE s e | o oo s AR e

03/03/2011 BROAD STREET, ABERDEEN, AB10 1BX ESNAschonrrb i S S i -
AT BT
DATE | START | FINISH DURATION | ROOM NATURE OF NOISE DESCRIBE HOW YOU WERE DISTURBED
AFFECTED
TIME | TIME

SIGNATURE:

S:

NEIGHBOURS/WITNESSES VERIFYING DISTURBANCE:

NAME: ..
SIGNATURE: .......cccevuveene
ADDRESS: wwnvusamn

......................................................

NOTE: Any neighbours / witnesses, if relevant, should sign their initials against the particular disturbances verified.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Form LIC18(a) (Aug '11) Agenda Item 1 20
Aberdeen Division
Fw’% GRAMPIAN Police Headquarters
@y P-O-L-1-C-E Queen Street
Keeping our commanities sare Aberdeen
AB10 1ZA
Our Ref: GED/9417/0424/11 Tel: 01224 306472
Your Ref: Fax: 01224 306485
ServiceCentre@grampian.pnn.police.uk
Date: 17 August 2011 www.grampian.police.uk

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Aberdeen City Council

Ground Floor

Town House

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AQ

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON
Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PERSONAL LICENCE

LAURIE TIMMINS DUNLOP,

| refer to the above application and in terms of Section 73(3)(a) of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005, | have to advise you that the applicant, based upon the details
provided to Grampian Police, has not been convicted of any relevant offence.

| am also unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in respect of the
applicant.

Several telephone calls have been made to the applicant and no reply has been
received. There was no option available to leave a message. Three visits have also
been made to the applicants home address with no reply received.

As a result, it has not been possible to complete the enquiry into the application
within the 21 day notice period.

The Chief Constable therefore notes the terms of Section 74(2)(a), 3(a) and (4) of
the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, and is of the opinion that all conditions in relation
to the applicant have not been met and that the application be refused.

| submit this letter for your consideration.

Yours faithfully

Garry Senff
Chief Inspector

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Form LIC18(a) (Aug '"11)

dy SRAMPIAN

Keeping oar commanilies sare

Our Ref: GED/G0518/9744/11
Your Ref:

Date: 29 August 2011

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Aberdeen City Council

Ground Floor

Town House

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AQ

Agenda Iltem 1.21

Aberdeen Division
Police Headquarters
Queen Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1ZA

Tel: 01224 306472

Fax: 01224 306485
ServiceCentre@grampian.pnn.police.uk
www.grampian.police.uk

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON

Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A

PERSONAL LICENCE

ROsS PHILLIPS, (D

| refer to the above application and in terms of Section 73(3)(a) of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005, | have to advise you that the applicant, based upon the details
provided to Grampian Police, has not been convicted of any relevant offence.

| am also unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in respect of the

applicant.

Numerous attempts to contact the applicant have been unsuccessful, after which the
applicant failed to attend at a prearranged interview at Grampian Police
Headquarters, Queen Street, Aberdeen. As a result it has not been possible to
complete the enquiry into the application within the 21 day notice period nor confirm

the identity or age of the applicant.

The Chief Constable therefore notes the terms of section 74(2)(a), 3(a) and (4) of
the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, and is of the opinion that all conditions in relation
to the applicant have not been met and that the application be refused.

| submit this letter for your consideration.
Yours faithfully

Garry Senff
Chief Inspector

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Form LIC 18(a) (Apr '10)

f GRAMPIAN
I P.-O-L- |-

Keeping our commanilies sare

Our Ref: GED/0533/10534/11
Your Ref:

Date: 7 August 2011

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Aberdeen City Council

Ground Floor

Town House

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AQ

Agenda Item 1.22

Aberdeen Division
Police Headquarters
Queen Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1ZA

Tel: 01224 306472

Fax: 01224 306485
ServiceCentre@grampian.pnn.police.uk
www.grampian.police.uk

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON

Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A

PERSONAL LICENCE

DALE CROWDER (D
a»

| refer to the above application and in terms of Section 73(3)(a) of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005, | have to advise you that the applicant, based upon the details
provided to Grampian Police, has not been convicted of any relevant offence.

| am also unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in respect of the

applicant.

The applicant has been contacted via telephone on a number of occasions and has
failed to respond to any messages which have been left for his attention. The
applicant's home address has also been visited but there was no reply.

As a result it has not been possible to complete the enquiry into the application
within the 21 day notice period nor confirm the identity or age of the applicant.

The Chief Constable therefore notes the terms of section 74(2)(a), 3(a) and (4) of
the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, and is of the opinion that all conditions in relation
to the applicant have not been met and that the application be refused.

| submit this letter for your consideration.

Yours faithfully

Garry Senff
Chief Inspector

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Form LIC18(a) (Aug '11)

GRAMPIAN
P-O+L-1-C-E

Keeping our commanitics sare

an

TETY

Our Ref: GED/ G0237/9712/11
Your Ref:

Date: 31 August 2011

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Aberdeen City Council

Ground Floor

Town House

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AQ

Agenda Iltem 1.23

Aberdeen Division
Police Headquarters
Queen Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1ZA

Tel: 01224 306472

Fax: 01224 306485
ServiceCentre@grampian.pnn.police.uk
www.grampian.police.uk

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON

Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A

PERSONAL LICENCE

LI CAO, D

| refer to the above application and in terms of Section 73(3)(a) of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005, | have to advise you that the applicant, based upon the details
provided to Grampian Police, has not been convicted of any relevant offence.

| am also unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in respect of the

applicant.

| have called the mobile telephone number provided on the application and left a
number of messages, which have not been answered. | also attended at the above
address and left a note for the applicant to contact me, which to date, they have

failed to do.

As a result, it has not been possible to complete the enquiry into the application

within the 21 day notice period.

The Chief Constable therefore notes the terms of section 74(2)(a), 3(a) and (4) of
the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, and is of the opinion that all conditions in relation
to the applicant have not been met and that the application be refused.

| submit this letter for your consideration.

Yours faithfully

Garry Senff
Chief Inspector

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Agenda ltem 2

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Agenda ltem 3

Request on behalf of the Licensing Forum

that the Licensing Board nominate a liaison from their members to attend the Licensing Forum for the
purposes of building upon the working relationship between the two bodies. The liaison would be
asked to attend future meetings of the Forum and feedback information to the Board.

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Aberdeen City Alcohol Strategy

‘Stocktake’ event

Thursday 27th October, 2011
9.30am to 1.30pm

Aberdeen Exhibition and Conference Centre,
Bridge of Don, Aberdeen

\./ W/ \/

ABERDEEN CITY

ADP

alcohol & drugs partnership
www.aberdeencityadp.org.uk



Aberdeen City Alcohol Strategy

‘Stocktake’ event

Thursday 27th October, 2011
9.30am to 1.30pm

Aberdeen Exhibition and Conference Centre,
Bridge of Don, Aberdeen

Nis free | Programme
with an interest in the development

This free event is open to anyone

and progress of the Aberdeen City Registration/coffee

Alcohol Strategy. 9.30am to 10am

The Alcohol & Drug Partnership are Event starts

seeking engagement with a range 10am

of partners and stakeholders to help Opening remarks

refresh the 10 Year Alcohol Strategy Dr Lesley Wilkie, Director of Public

(as launched in December 2009). Health, NHS Grampian

To register and book a place, please incIudingP 'ggst?::;iggiernment

complete the attached (word doc) .

form and return by 20th October, AIcoShoItllz’oIécy TdeaLm, Allclzoof;tol Focus

2011 to: cotland and Local Partners
10am to 11.30am

Carol Deans Workshops

Support Secretary, NHS Grampian 11.30am to 12.30pm

hs.net

cdeans@nhs.ne Concluding remarks

For any other enquiries regarding 12.30pm to 1pm

the event please contact Lunch and networking

nhsg.aberdeencityadp@nhs.net k 1pm to 1.30pm )

CGD 110407

ABERDEEN CITY

ADP

alcohol & drugs partnership

www.aberdeencityadp.org.uk




	Agenda
	1 List of Applications (26 Items)
	1.8 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Ferryhill House Hotel - letter of objection
	1.10 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: La Bamba, 23 Crown Terrace, Aberdeen - police letter of representation
	1.11 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: La Tasca, 367 Union Street, Aberdeen - letter of objection
	1.20 Application for a Personal Licence
	1.21 Application for a Personal Licence
	1.22 Application for a Personal Licence
	1.23 Application for a Personal Licence
	2 Personal Licence Review Hearing:AC0514
	3 Request from Local Licensing Forum
	5 Aberdeen City Alcohol Strategy "Stocktake" Event  Programme - Item for information

